PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 8:53 AM

To: Monarque, Stephen; Conly, John

Cc: joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-
us.com; Evans, Todd; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Chapter Reviews

Thanks Steve. It helps. Is it correct to say then that the RAI is closed except for reviewer confirmation that the
Confirmatory ltems are incorporated into the next COLA revision? We can discuss on this morning’s call.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 7:29 AM

To: Conly, John

Cc: Woodlan, Don; joseph tapia@mnes-us.com; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com;
Evans, Todd; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Chapter Reviews

The NRC lists RAI responses as Confirmatory items when it includes changes to the FSAR and we are waiting for the next
revision to the FSAR to include such changes. Until these changes are implemented into the FSAR, the RAI remains in an
open status, though no additional review occurs. Hope this explains the RAI status.

Thanks,
steve

From: Conly, John [mailto:John.Conly@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 5:40 PM

To: Monarque, Stephen

Cc: Woodlan, Don; joseph tapia@mnes-us.com; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com;
Evans, Todd

Subject: Chapter Reviews

As the next step in preparing for Luminant’s chapter reviews, | took your latest (1/24) COLA review status report and hid
some columns. | highlighted in light green those cells for which we have no questions about status. Each cell in which we
do have a question regarding status is highlighted in light yellow. This assists you in understanding exactly what
information we need to complete our chapter review. Here are some examples:

Section 2.2.1-2.2.2 (Row #7) has yellow highlight in the second cell. This means we would like to know if RAI 30
is closed. Compare this Row #12, which is completely green. In Row #12, the specific statement is made that
both RAI 3 and 157 are closed. There is not doubt about the status of those RAIs. That is the type of statement
we are looking for in Row #7.

Rows #142 and #145 do not specify which items are confirmatory items, but other cells with confirmatory items do
list them.

Row #13 does not specify the status of RAI 190.



We believe this will make it much easier for you to know exactly what information our chapter reviews consider to be
missing. Don thought we might be able to send you markups of your status report or you might highlight cells in which
you make changes each time you send us an update. Perhaps we can discuss in our phone call tomorrow.

Thanks,

Lotn Conly

Luminant
COLA Project Manager
(254) 897-5256

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.

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
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